
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" To: 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
5/4/2020 3:04:19 PM Date: 

Subject: May 4, 2020 - Dr Henry / Min Dix update 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Below is the provincial update from today: 

Tomorrow~ update: 3 pm 
Wednesday' s update will include the Premier, who will discuss BC's ongoing strategy 

Update since Friday, May 1: 

Number of Cases: 
53 new cases 

o Total cases in BC: 2,224 
845 ITh/CH 
1,027 111FHR 
124 ITh/lH 
177 111IHA 
57111NHA 

23 active outbreaks in long term care facilities 
o No new outbreaks today 
o 13 new cases in long term care faci lities 

Community Outbreaks 
3 in pou ltry processing plants 

o 54 at Superior Poultry 
o 35 at United Poultry 
o 17 at a pou ltry processing plant in the Fraser Valley 

Mission Correctional Facility 
o 134 total cases 

0121 inmates 
013 staff 

Kerl Lake, Alta Plant 
o 15 cases directly related to the plant 
o Additional cases in fami ly members of return ing workers 

Hospitalizations 

Deaths 

77 currently in hospital 
o 20 in ICU 

3 additiona l deaths in long term care facilities 
112 tota l deaths in BC 

Recoveries 



1,417 fully recovered 

Epidemiology Studies: 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Most cases: 30 11160 year olds 
o More women than men have been infected 

Percentage of hospita lizations: 
o Higher for o lder popu lation {70 -90s). More men than women contract acute disease that requ ires 

hospita lization 
ICU admittance: 

o Older age groups (60s+) 
o More men than women admitted to ICU 
o But do see some people in their 20s and 30s admitted as well 

Deaths: 
o Most seen in o lder age groups {70s, 80s, 90s) 
o Half of men over the age of 90 die, whi le less than 20% of women older than 90 die (reasons 

unknown) 
o 14.1% of those admitted to ICU die 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




